WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
[Date of report]

TO: 		[All team members and other recipients]
FROM:		Andrew Nesler
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/8/21

I. RED FLAGS: potential issues with bookings requirement within WooCommerce implementation

II. ISSUES:  significant front end development needed

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

2/8/21
· Ensure entire team is on the same page with regards to tools and resources available for project development
· Source tutorials and documentation for improving understanding of the task at hand

2/10/21
· Address problems with WooCommerce and explore potential workarounds or alternative approaches to creating a database and website inventory management for the client

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Talk to Nate, explore options with Sylius and how to load app to existing VM instance (Andrew)
· Continue researching implementation strategies for woocommerce, explore possible workarounds for bookings requirement (Colton)
· More research (Steven)







$ wget http://getcomposer.org/composer.phar
$ php composer.phar create-project sylius/sylius-standard project
$ cd project
$ yarn install
$ yarn build
$ php bin/console sylius:install
$ php bin/console server:start
$ open http://localhost:8000/
